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October 3, 2025 
  
 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 
  Agenda Date: October 14, 2025 
 
FROM:   Department of Public Works 
 
 

SUBJECT: Award Asphalt Concrete (1/2” max. med. PG Grade 64-28) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Award Asphalt Concrete (1/2” max. med. PG Grade 64-28) to Sierra 
Cascade Aggregate & Asphalt Products, Inc. in the amount of $96.00 per ton (not to exceed 
2,000 tons or $192,000.00) for the Susanville and Westwood areas; and to Hat Creek 

Construction and Materials, Inc. in the amount of $99.00 per ton (not to exceed 2,000 tons or 
$198,000 for Bieber and Standish area; the lowest bidders meeting the requirements considering 
transportation costs to haul the material from the respective plants to the individual job sites.  
  
   
DISCUSSION:  Formal bidding procedures were completed for Asphalt Concrete (1/2” max. med. 

Performance Graded PG 64-28) with a bid opening on Thursday, October 2, 2025.  The bids 
were as follows: 
                  Hat Creek Construction, Inc., Burney, CA                 $99.00/ton (Ward Lake Pit) 
                  Sierra Cascade Aggregate, Chester, CA                   $96.00/ton (Chester Pit) 
                  Hat Creek Construction, Inc., Burney, CA                 $99.00/ton (Shaw Pit) 
                  Hat Creek Construction, Inc., Burney, CA                 $99.00/ton (Eagle Peak Pit) 

                                            
This asphalt concrete is to be utilized by the Road Department for various projects, including  
patching and repairs throughout the County.  This work is to be completed as time allows through 
the 2026 construction season.   
 
ALTERNATIVE:  Not Approve.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Funding will be from the current FY 2019-20 Road Operating Budget (122-
1221).  Maximum cost would be an amount equal to $390,000 if all material was utilized. 
    
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: None 
 

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL:  ____________________________________________________ 
 
REVIEWED FOR AGENDA:   ____________________________________________________ 


